RSJ Construction lic Arizona General Contractor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Good morning Richard,

| made a mistake about the ending of daylight savings time - it has been moved to next weekend. So, we will call you at

Alan Schmitt <alan@JESMKOD.COM>
Monday, October 29, 2007 9:47 AM
rsimeonoff@hotmail.com
ellensimeonoff@hotmail.com

Today's board meeting

5:30 ADT (6:30 your time) this evening.

Alan L. Schmitt
Jamin Schmitt St. John, P.C.

NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information belonging to Jamin Schmitt St.John. It is solely for
the recipient(s) named above and it may be privileged or confidential. JAMIN SCHMITT ST. JOHN EXPRESSLY PRESERVES
AND ASSERTS ALL PRIVILEGES AND IMMUNITIES APPLICABLE TO THIS TRANSMISSION. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If
you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify me by telephone at (907) 486-6024 or by electronic

mail (alan@jesmkod.com) immediately. Thank you.



